FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S.657, as Amended
(Doc. No. jud0066pb.docx)

TO: The Honorable F. Gregory “Greg” Dellaney, Jr., Chairperson, House Judiciary Committee
FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board
ANALYSTS: K. Earle Powell
DATE: March 17,2014 SBD: 2014106
AUTHOR: Senator L. Martin PRIMARY CODE CITE: 22-2-190
SUBJECT: Magistrate Jury Areas
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
See Below
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
BILL SUMMARY:

Senate Bill 657, as Amended, relates to the magistrate jury areas in each county, so as to revise and update the
territorial descriptions of the jury areas and provide references to the public maps.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:
State Budget and Control Board

The Office of Research and Statistics reports that funding to meet the requirements of this Bill was provided
in the FY 13-14 Appropriations Act and no additional expenses above that funding level are anticipated.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:

None.

SPECIAL NOTES:

None.

Approved by:

SONCVA o

Brenda Hart

Assistant Director, State Budget Division
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